From: dave wallwork |

Sent: 09 June 2020 11:48
To: Planning
Subject: App. ref. 2020/2380/T. : Fwd: Tree problem / how to get a tree removed

Hi - re this application for cutting a tree to ground level. Please see below and attached our
prior correspondence on this. The tree is knocking down our wall and has caused serious
damage already. Will the process of cutting the tree kill it inc. the roots and stop this
continuing in future? If not can you do that please. Thanks.

cheers
Dave

David Wallwork
Founder, Director
NEXT BIG THING NETWORK

Begin forwarded message:

From: dave wallwork
Subject: Tree problem / how to get a tree removed
Date: 29 May 2020 at 11:52:01 BST

o

Hi there - T just sent the attached to my neighbour, her tree has two large damaged branches
dangerously semi-detached from the tree and over-hanging my garden, the trunk of the tree is
also knocking down my wall. I want her to remove the tree. Is there a process she needs to go
through to get permission to do that?

Does the council provide a tree removal service to private home owners (at a cost?) or can
she just get it done privately.

Please advise, we cannot use part of our garden at the moment, not great in
summer/lockdown.

THANKS.

cheers
Dave

David Wallwork
Founder, Director
NEXT BIG THING NETWORK



29 May 2020

MESSAGE TO LANDLORD / OWNER OF 18 CANTELOWES ROAD.
Re : TREE PROBLEM

Hi there.

| am the owner of the house which back on to your propeﬂy._

The tree in your back garden is causing a couple of problems and | ‘m afraid it needs
to be dealt with urgently.

Firstly as you’re aware 2 large branches are severely damaged and now only loosely
attached — you have had Jason at Tree Matters round to look at this, thanks. The
branches largely hang over the upper part of my garden and are making that part of
the garden un-usable, that’s a real problem during summer and especially during
lockdown. Can you please ensure that they are removed safely as soon as possible?

Secondly, the tree is knocking down the wall between our properties and this is
becoming dangerous. Photos are attached below. | have sent messages previously
on this to what | was told by residents was a relevant number for you but
unfortunately didn’t get a reply, | assume the number was wrong? Bricks are now
starting to fall loose from the wall and putting it in danger of collapse, again this is
making part of my garden unusable and unsafe. Subject to there being no council
block on the tree being removed (I will ask) | would ask that you arrange for this to
happen, again as soon as possible. Clearly damage to property and any injury to
people could result in serious issues, costs and actions so hopefully this can be dealt
with ASAP.

Thanks for your help with this, please let us know when the branches can be dealt
with in the first instance and then when the tree can be removed — we are happy to
cooperate with whoever is doing the work in terms of access etc.

Cheers
Dave

David Wallwork






